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Opinion No. 93 

Governor, Powers of -
Federal Surplus Property -

Civil Defense 

HELD: The Governor of Montana 
may, by Executive Order, authorize 
and direct the Donable Property 
Division of the Department of Pub­
lic Instruction to acquire, warehouse, 
and distribute donable personal 
property to civil defense organiza­
tions of the State of Montana and 
its political subdivisions and instru­
mentalities, and to execute certifi­
cations and agreements required by 
the Federal Government. 

November 21, 1956 

Mr. William J. Ernst, Director 
Donable Property Division 
Department of Public Instruction 
State Capitol Building 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. Ernst: 

You have requested my opmlOn 
UI:on the following question: 

May the Governor of Montana, 
by Executive Order, authorize 
and direct the Donable Property 
Division of the Department of 
Public Instruction to acquire, 
warehouse, and distribute donable 
personal property to civil defense 
organizations of the State of Mon­
tana and its political subdivisions 
and instrumentalities, and to exe­
cute certifications and agreements 
required by the Federal Govern­
ment? 

The state agency for surplus prop­
erty (known as the Donable Prop­
erty Division of the Department of 
Public Instruction) was set up by 
Chapter 136, Laws of 1953, (Sec­
tions 82-3101 through 82-3104, RC.M., 
1947). Section 82-3101 provides that 
the agency shall have certain pow­
ers and authority: 

"Administration Of The State 
Agency for Surplus Property. 
There is hereby created and estab­
lished a Montana state agency for 
surplus property, which shall be 
administered by the state board 

of education, and which shall be 
subject to the supervision and di­
rection of the state superintendent 
of public instruction. The state 
superintendent of public instruc­
tion is authorized to appoint, fix 
the compensation of and prescribe 
the duties of such personnel as 
are needed to carry out the duties 
as hereinafter stated." 

Since the passage of the above 
quoted section, the Congress of the 
United States has authorized dis­
tributions of surplus property to 
the states for the purpose of fur­
thering civil defense. (Public Law 
655, 84th Congress, Approved July 
3, 1956) . Your question asks, funda­
mentally, whether the Governor of 
Montana may utilize this existing 
state agency to receive surplus Fed­
eral property to further the state 
civil defense program. 

The Governor of Montana is given 
general direction and control over 
the civil defense agency of the 
State of Montana, and is specifically 
authorized to use the facilities of all 
existing state offices and agencies 
to carry out the purposes of the 
civil defense act (Chapter 13, Title 
77, RC.M., 1947). 

Section 77-1306, provides: 

"Civil Defense Duties Of The 
Governor. The governor shall 
have the general direction and 
control of the civil defense agency, 
and shall be responsible for the 
carrying out of the provisions of 
this act, and shall utilize the serv­
ices and facilities of the existing 
officers and agencies of the state, 
and all such officers and agencies 
shall cooperate with and extend 
their services and facilities to the 
governor as he may request in the 
carrying out of the purposes of 
this act." 

Section 77 -1311 specifically author­
izes the Governor to accept any serv­
ices, gifts, grants or loans offered 
by the Federal Government to the 
state. That section provides: 

"Authority To Accept Services, 
Gifts, Grants, and Loans. When­
ever the federal government or 
any agency or officer thereof, or 
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any person, firm, or corporation 
shall offer to the state, or through 
the state to any political subdivi­
sion thereof, services, equipment, 
supplies, materials, or funds by 
way of gift, grant, or loan, for 
purposes of civil defense, the state, 
acting through the governor, or 
such political subdivision, acting 
through its executive officer or 
governing body, may accept such 
offer and upon such acceptance the 
governor of the state or executive 
officer or governing body of such 
political subdivision may authorize 
any officer of the state or of the 
political subdivision, as the case 
may be, to receive such services, 
equipment, supplies, materials, or 
funds on behalf of the state or 
such political subdivision, and sub­
ject to the terms of the offer and 
the rules and regulations, if any, 
of the agency making the offer." 

It is evident from a reading of 
these sections that the Governor 
has wide authority to advance the 
cause of civil defense in Montana 
by accepting property made avail­
able to the state by the Federal 
Government, and to provide for the 
handling of this property by exist­
ing state departments and agencies, 
such as the Donable Property Divi­
sion of the State Department of 
Public Instruction. 

It is therefoTe my opinion that 
the Governor of Montana may, by 
Executive Order, authorize and di­
rect the Donable Property Division 
of the Department of Public In­
struction to acquire, warehouse, and 
distribute donable personal prop­
erty to civil defense organizations 
of the State of Montana and its po­
litical subdivisions and instrumen­
talities, and to execute certifications 
and agreements required by the 
Federal Government. 

Very truly yours, 
ARNOLD H. OLSEN, 
Attorney General. 

Opinion No. 94 

Firemen - Vacation Period 
Working Days - statutes­

Ordinances Conflict With 
State Statute - Statute Prevails 

HELD: 1. In computing the vaca­
tion leave of firemen, as well as all 
other state, county or city employ­
ees, only working days are to be 
considered in the computation, and 
non-working days, days off, and 
legal holidays, are to be excluded 
therefrom. 

2. The municipal ordinance, Sec­
tion 6-114, is in conflict with our 
State Statutes, Section 59-1001 and 
59-1002, R.C.M., 1947, and is there­
fore invalid, and thus, a fireman or 
other city employee may accumu­
late his vacation leave to a maxi­
mum of Thirty (30) working days. 

November 24. 1956 

Mr. Richard V. Bottomly 
County Attorney 
Cascade County 
Great Falls, Montana 

Dear Mr. Bottomly: 

You have requested my OpInIOn 
concerning the vacation periods of 
fire department employees. 

Your first question may be stated 
as follows: 

In computing the annual vaca­
tion leave of firemen, are days 
off to be included in the vacation 
period? 

Your letter of inquiry also raised 
a second question which may be 
phrased as follows: 

Where a city ordinance and a 
state statute conflict - which pre­
vails? 

The answer to the first question 
must be answered in the negative. 
Section 59-1001, RC.M., 1947, pro­
vides: 

"Each employee of the state, or 
any county or city thereof, who 
shall have been in continuous em­
ployment and service of the state, 
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